

Kansas Longarm Quilters
Member Meeting Minutes
06/15/24

President – Robin Newton
Vice President – Linda Argo
Vice President Elect - Cheryl Stanberry
Secretary – Joni Peterson
Treasurer – Karen Hammond
Membership – Jane Vineyard
Webmaster/Communications – Sondra Davison (absent)
Members at large- JeanneMarie McLemore, Dea Corns

President Robin Newton brought the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m and welcomed 1 new member and one visitor. There were 23 members present.

Robin reminded members that A1 offers a 25% discount on meeting days.

Robin reviewed that the Common Threads quilt show will be June 21 - 22. The booth will be near A1.

- The three beautiful raffle quilts for the Common Threads Quilt Show, made by Robin, Karen and Dixie, were presented to the membership.
- They will hang at the back of the booth. Raffle tickets for these quilts will be \$5 for 5.
- Quilters for hire will be able to show a small example of their work with their contact information attached. Robin has also purchased plastic holders for these quilters to display their cards for visitors to access.
- Robin has also purchased a pamphlet holder for KLQ pamphlets.
- Robin mentioned that Hunters quilt mart will be there with batting.

Karen Hammond reported the treasury balance to be \$3,777.16 plus \$100 in petty cash. There has already been \$125 in monies collected for the booth raffle.

Cheryl passed around the booth sign up rosters. She also reviewed the plan for the booth setup.

Karen led a discussion about the new city parking process and available options for areas that no fee is required.

The August meeting will be a zoom presentation about bindings.

Many interesting quilts were presented during the show and share.

There were many interesting door prizes. This activity helps supplement the operations budget.

Sarah Atlee with Journey Quilt Company of OKC was the speaker. She gave an interesting presentation of tips and processes for t-shirt, Shadow box, and legacy quilts.

Meeting adjourned by Robin at 11:45 p.m.. The next regular meeting will be August 17.

Respectfully submitted by

Joni Peterson